August 6th, 2020 MEETING

Meeting called to order at 7:02PM

Roll call of officers: All Present.

Meeting Minutes: Motion to accept July Meeting Minutes as printed; motion passed.

Mail: Rifleman Magazine, Letter from the Town of Berwick; Tax Assessment to start shortly.

<u>Bills</u>: Motion to pass bills to committee. Motion passed by majority vote.

Conservation/Stocking: Looking to put up a sign that says "Hand Carry Launch Only" at entrance to path down to Bauneg Beg to discourage individuals from driving down and getting stuck. An idea to put up a clipboard at the dock to see how many people use our facility; Just something that would be nice to know – other members disagree and honestly do not think it is a good idea. Another idea was to put a chain across the entrance to the path down to Bauneg Beg – for now we are leaving alone.

Scholarship: N/A

Legislative: N/A

By-Laws: Worked on a few more; proposed changes are on the website. If anyone has any comments please email Zach. The club will discuss the proposed changes at the following monthly meeting. Also, members are welcome to come to the eboard meetings to discuss changes as well.

The idea of investing in a projector screen was brought up – to use if needed.

Acton Fair: N/A

Gun Show: Still working on it. Show in Wiscasset?

Concession: N/A - Vacant

<u>Hunter Safety</u>: Started Archery Class yesterday. Registration is online. 19 people. Went good. Coming back on the 16th to finish. Crossbow is online. Hunter Safety set up for October; on the Website. \$20.00

<u>Trap Shoot</u>: Moving along with the same group of people. Wednesday's worked out well. Targets: we have 10 cases of CAM4 left. Have already reached out to our usually supplier – they are sold out until they receive another shipment. Going to order 2 pallets when in stock.

John McDougall has passed away – would like to organize a memorial shoot in his honor sometime in October. Still need to get a response from the family. Possibly the first weekend (Sat. & sun). No objections were made at the meeting.

<u>Membership</u>: We currently have 725 members. Motion made to accept new Membership as read; Motion carried. Life member Don Laroache passed away two years ago – just learning about it now.

Building: N/A – not renting. Bow hunting class already going. Hunter Safety to start in October. Snowgoers; need to talk about sanitizing after using the building, and scheduled to use Sept. 10th, 24th, and Dec. 10th.

<u>Sanford Range</u>: Looking pretty decent. Zach posted on Facebook about the unacceptable behavior happening at the range and that it needs to stop. There are two doors at the rifle range need to be replaced soon.

Berwick Range: A pump has been installed in the bathrooms; making it so that it automatically turns on with the lights.

The steel plates at the 25yd range;

Parliamentary: N/A

Publicity: Vacant.

<u>Cowboys</u>: 25-30 individuals have signed up for the State Shoot in September. Next match on Sat. 8/15. Cowboy Questions on the State Shoot in September;

- > Freight house
- > Will the range be closed 11th 13th for set up and the shoot? Yes.
- > Insurance? Can they get a copy and what they owe for their share; Yes they can have a copy, and Insurance is all set since we are running the shoot as a club event.
- >Use of Garage for Operations, can they move anything in the Garage/ moved beforehand/anything that can not be moved. Is there space for a table?
- >Cleaning of Bathrooms? Usually the range provides, but Cowboys have always maintained.
- >Clean up driveway up to gate? Anything outside the gate can't be cut without asking the neighbors first. Overhanging limbs can be cut.
- >Dump site for limb clean-up? Zach will show.
- >Rules in regard to COVID Mandatory? State Mandated is not suggested it is a rule!
 - Need to provide a place for handwashing/Sanitizer
 - Masks must be made available
 - Must maintain 6ft distance
 - No more than 100 People.
- >Possibility of Campers? Tyler will be camping all weekend

Archery: Vacant

3-Gun Shoot: Vacant, may have some one interested.

<u>USPSA</u>: Decent turnouts. Limiting to 50 people (limit by the most recent executive order by the Governor. Up coming shoot; Aug. 16th (Full).

Range Safety: Signs have been posted, and posts on Facebook. If you see someone at the range doing something they shouldn't be – please notify the board, and please don't give them a hard time. The committee board will deal with them.

Elections of Motions:

Motion to postpone acceptance of July 2020 meeting minutes until later in the meeting; passed Motion to accept July 2020 meeting minutes as printed. Motion passed.

Motion to accept Bills as read, motion passed by majority vote, passed to the committee.

Motion was made to grant the \$2000 to do the berm work; 2 opposed/5 in favor - Motion passed.

Motion made to accept new Membership as read; Motion carried. Motion to adjourn; Motion passed.

Unfinished Business: N/A

<u>New Business</u>: <u>Berm Work</u>; **Please refer to attached map** Action bays at Cowboy town, convert for a space for Steel Challenge. Plan is to take out two berms at the far end (blue) and extend one berm (red), and build up the side berms, pushing them up. If project is given to Seth McCoy; estimated to be about \$2000. \$100/hr, estimated to be done in 10hr. We will plan on it taking 20hrs – just in case. Cowboy sets in the area will be rebuilt and set up. Work to start in August, two weeks from today. Motion was made to grant the \$2000 to do the berm work; 2 opposed/5 in favor - Motion passed.

For the good of the organization: 50/50 won by Jim. Club raffle won and lost by Paul Sevigny.

Calendar of Monthly Events:

Pistol Shoot –Aug. 9th @ 9:00am at the Sanford Range.

Next Club Meeting – Sept. 3rd @ 7pm

E-board Meeting – Aug. 18th @ 6pm.

USPSA – Aug. 16th

Trap Shoot: Every Wed. and Aug. 7th, 8th, 23rd, & 30th

Cowboy – Aug. 15th

Steel – Aug. 7th

Bow Hunter Safety Class – Starts Aug. 7th, Second Half Aug. 16th.

Meeting adjourned at 8:07pm

ATTACHMENT;

